
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Of note today: 

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
July 13, 2020 10:19 AM
Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC);
Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil
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Lord, David (Ext.); Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Elizabeth Lindsay; Vanessa Audette; Marie-
Claude Hurens; Émilie Archambault; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; Erin Macpherson; Erin
Kippen; Anne Le Bourdais; Scott Verret; Yannick Beauvalet; Marlene Spatuk; Jennine
Wright; Jean-François Létourneau; Media; Services Media; Abigail Lydia Hambly; Rachel
Lagacé; Emily Chau; Fabrice Ouellet; Hakim Tamimount; Nicolas Boucher; Jerome
Asselin; Mathieu Latourelle; Josée Nicholson; Julie Hahn
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• Please note that the latest round of PPE industry stories are live on our website. You will also find the links
below to older stories that have been updated with new photos.

Toronto Stamp
• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

The Stevens Company

• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc
• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

Spirit Healthcare:

• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc
• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-30-eng.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-30-fra.html 

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-09-eng.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-09-fra.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-18-eng.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-18-fra.html

Fluid Energy

• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc
• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-16-eng.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-16-fra.html 

The Canadian Shield
• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-02-eng.html 

• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-02-fra.html 

PRI-MED

• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/pri-med-eng.html 
• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/pri-med-fra.html 

Hawktree
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• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/hawktree-eng.html 

• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/hawktree-fra.html 

Medicom

• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/medicom-eng.html 
• https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/medicom-fra.html 

ITEMS WITH MO – FOR APPROVAL & CONSIDERATION

Sent to MO

NIL

For Action Bring forward (BF)
PCO approval

ITEMS WITH MO – FOR INFORMATION

Sent to MO Subject For Action

Attached July 13 social media content For information

Bring forward PCO approval

(BF)

__

Thank you,

Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels |Ministerial Liaison and Events Team
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and
Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Tel: 819-661-5893 – LIAISON
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